

All Hazards Advisory Meeting

Minutes

Thursday June 26, 2003

8:45-9:05

Coffee

9:10

Tony Bateman opened the meeting and welcomed everyone. An agenda and minutes were distributed and discussed. Both Working Group Leaders, Donnie Beard (Ops/Log) and Wynn Mabry (Planning), agreed to send minutes of group break-out sessions to the participants of those break-out groups.

Tony Bateman updated the AHAC on the flood and the possibility of SBA loans or FEMA involvement. No official word yet.

Tony Bateman updated AHAC on grant status.

Steve Norman updated AHAC on power plant status, communications inoperability meetings and grants to resolve the problem, and lake patrol/multi-county communications.

Donnie Beard, Ops/Log. Working Group Leader updated on AHAC on the combining of the Operations and Logistics Work Group. Kim Lewis, Logistics Working Group Leader, was unable to attend today's AHAC. There is a need to close the e-mail gaps since the two groups have been combined. The combined group is continuing to review assigned Annexes and are shooting for a September finish date on the preliminary review.

Wynn Mabry, Planning Group Leader, shared the National Response Plan with the group emphasizing the need not only to review the All Hazards Plan operationally (tactically), but also for a long-term strategy. He also commented his work group continues to review assigned Annexes.

Rob Brisley, Public Affairs Sub-Group of the Planning Work Group, updated AHAC on the newly formed media group assigned to review Annex I. Discussion followed regarding including the 6 towns. An effort will be made through the County for established PIO contacts for all AHAC municipalities and agencies.

Michael Reik, Federal NDMS Coordinator, updated AHAC on the recent Charlotte NDMS exercise conducted Saturday June 14th. He stressed the importance of the exercise and commented on the outstanding cooperation, organization and operational effort displayed by all agencies involved.

Tony Bateman set the following dates for AHAC meetings to be held at the Police/Fire Training Academy, same rooms, beginning at 9:00:

July	no meeting, vacation
August	Thursday 8-28
September	Thursday 9-25
October	Thursday 10-23
November	Thursday 11-20
December	no meeting, vacation

11:00

Working Group Break-out Sessions
Donnie Beard, Operations and Logistic (Kim Lewis not present)
Wynn Mabry, Planning